Od:

Predmét: FW: Order Confirmation; PO#291574/20; CZ_Hradec Kralove_Cervinkova Z
Datum: patek 30. fijna 2020 8:44:57

I

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 3:28 PM

Subject: Order Confirmation; PO#291574/20; CZ_Hradec Kralove_Cervinkova Z

Thank you very much for your purchase order PO#291574/20, dated 2020-10-22, which
we hereby confirm. | noticed that you did not use the correct email address,
instruments@oroboros.at is our correct general address to send purchase orders to.
Also, please send any future purchase orders and emails in English please. You do not
need to resend the current PO, but please bear it in my for the future.

This week we will prepare your order for shipment and once the package has been
picked up we will send you the tracking number.

Best wishes,
Maximilian

Oroboros Instruments GmbH
High-Resolution Respirometry
Schoepfstrasse 18, A-6020 Innsbruck, Austria

FN: 193145m; FB-Gericht: Landesgericht Innsbruck
Mitochondria and Cell Research

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email.

From: Krskova, Tereza <krskovat@Ifhk.cuni.cz>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 14:48
To: intruments@oroboros.at

Cc: Maximilian Reinelt <maximilian.reinelt@oroboros.at>
Subject: Objednavka ¢. 1574

Dobry den,


mailto:instruments@oroboros.at
mailto:krskovat@lfhk.cuni.cz
mailto:intruments@oroboros.at
mailto:maximilian.reinelt@oroboros.at

V pfiloze Vam zasilam objednavku. Prosim o zaslani potvrzeni pfijeti.
Na faktufe vidy uvadéjte Cislo nasi objednavky.

Pokud zasilate faktury v elektronické podobé, zaslete je prosim pouze na e-mail:

podatelna@Ifhk.cuni.cz.

V souladu s § 1963, odst. 1, zdkonem ¢. 89/2012 Sh., Ob¢éanského zakonika pozadujeme
splatnost faktur 30 dnd.

Dékujeme.

Ing. Krskovd Tereza
financni uctdrna

Univerzita Karlova

Lékarskd fakulta v Hradci Krdlové
T: +420 495 816 485

M: +420 775 883 667

e-mail: krskovat@I|fhk.cuni.cz

Upozornéni :

Neni-li v této zprave vyslovné uvedeno jinak, ma tato e-mailova zprava nebo jeji pfilohy pouze informativni charakter.
Tato zprava ani jeji pfilohy v zadném ohledu Univerzitu Karlovu k nicemu nezavazuji. Text této zpravy nebo jejich pfiloh
neni navrhem na uzavfeni smlouvy, ani pfijetim pfipadného ndvrhu na uzavieni smlouvy, ani jinym pravnim jednanim
smérujicim k uzavreni jakékoliv smlouvy a nezaklddd pfedsmluvni odpovédnost Univerzity Karlovy. Obsahuje-li tento e-
mail nebo néktera z jeho priloh osobni Udaje, dbejte pri jeho dalsim zpracovani (zejména pfri archivaci) souladu s pravidly
evropského narizeni GDPR.

Disclaimer:

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message (including any attached files) is intended purely for informational
purposes and does not represent a binding agreement on the part of Charles University. The text of this message and its
attachments cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, nor the acceptance of a proposal to conclude a
contract, nor any other legal act leading to concluding any contract; nor does it create any pre-contractual liability on the
part of Charles University. If this e-mail or any of its attachments contains personal data, please be aware of data
processing (particularly document management and archival policy) in accordance with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the
European Parliament and of the Council on GDPR.
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